

# Clancy Schofield Breslin

✉ clancybreslin@ozemail.com.au

☎ +61 (0) 416 622 030

Top Techs: +61 (2) 9958 1611



## Introduction

I am a 30 year old Design graduate, currently working in the Australian Advertising, Film and Television industries.

I previously spent a long career working in Hospitality and Venue Management, which taught excellent communication and interpersonal skills.

This experience has built a work ethic founded on honesty, reliability, and teamwork.

My most recent full time position was working as part of the AD team on the upcoming Disney feature 'Kingdom of the Planet of the Apes'.

As well as working with the Assistant Directors, I have made it a priority to familiarize myself with all other departments to understand the production process as a whole. I love the pace, people, and attitude of each production I have been part of.

I am extremely determined to further immerse myself within the Australian production Industry, and would love to be considered for any upcoming positions.

## Education & Qualifications

**CATC Graphic Design College**  
Design Diploma

**Enmore Design Centre**  
Certificate 4 Graphic Design

**St. Andrew's Cathedral School**  
Higher School Certificate

**Glenaeon Rudolf Steiner School**  
High School

**PADI Scuba Diving**  
Advance Open Water Certification

**St. John's**  
First Aid Certificate

**Bronze Hospitality Certificate**

**'C' Class Full Driver's License**

## **Experience**

### **2024**

**Stan / KAM**

**Belinda Dean**

Production Runner - October 2024

**Strife S2 / Binge**

**Sierra Fairfull**

Casual Runner - September 2024

**Telstra / Revolver**

**Amanda Yu**

Runner - August 2024

**Porsche / T&DA**

**James Bacskay**

Picture Vehicle Driver / Runner - July 2024

**Curio / 10 Pound Poms**

**Merilyn Cook**

Production Runner - April 2024

**Toysota Prado / MOFA**

**Amanda Yu**

Runner - March 2024

### **2023**

**Curio / Narrow Road to the Deep North**

**Alex Taussig**

Production Runner - September 2023

**Curio / Shark Tank S5**

**Rebecca Sinclair**

Network Deliverables Assistant - July 2024

**Ebay / Revolver**

**Alex Taussig**

Runner - July 2023

**Spiral / Sony**

**Celia Tulevski**

Runner - July 2023

**Scoundrel / Toyota**

**Celia Tulevski**

Runner - July 2023

**Warner Brothers / MK2**

**Anna Steel**

Runner for Len's test - April 2023

**3&7 / Carlton Beer**

**Emma Schofield**

3rd AD - March 2023

**Disney / Kingdom of the Planet of the Apes**

**Elle Reid**

On Set Assistant Director PA

November 2022 - March 2023

### **2022**

**Warner Brothers / Furiosa**

**Nicholas Copping**

Production Assistant

November 2021 - October 2022

**K.M.M / 3000 Years of Longing**

**Nicholas Copping**

Assistant for Pick-up Day Shoot

December 2021

## **2021**

**The Sweetshop / Nintendo**

*Jo Messina*

Rushes Runner - October 2021

**Revolver / Postmates**

*Celia Tulevski*

Runner - December 2021

**Stan / Wolf Like Me Season 1**

*Hilton Howson*

Rushes Runner - July 2021

**Finch / VW**

*Celia Tulevski*

Runner - July 2021

**The Sweetshop / Woolworths**

*Allison Lockwood*

Runner - June 2021

**Netflix / Down to Earth**

*Allison Lockwood*

Production Assistant

March 2021 - June 2021

**Netflix / Pieces of Her**

*Paul Wambach*

Transport Team - January 2021

**Revolver / NRMA**

*Celia Tulevski*

Runner - January 2021

## **2020**

**Rabbit Content / Dior**

*Amanda Yu*

Driver / Runner - December 2020